CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T 2N , R 32E. , W.M.

Corner Code No. R-7
Note: Monument marked as shown below

History of original corner establishment:

This corner was originally established by Daniel Chaplin, under Contract No. 107, dated September 21, 1864. The original notes state:

Set post for $1/4\,{\rm sec}$, corner in mound of earth with charred stake, pits & c., as per instructions.

Jas, P, Currin and Jas, Noland, under Special Contract dated May 4, 1887, state in their original notes:

Set a post 4 feet long and 4 ins. square, 24 ins. in the ground for 1/4 Sec. Corner marked 1/4 S. on North face and raised a mound of stone over it. Pits impracticable.

This corner was re-established by single proportion measurement as shown on hap No. $R^{-}20^{-}9$.

DIAGRAM
T 2 N R 3 2 E
1 / 4 20
2 9
1 9 8 0
P L S 1 0 9 7

Corner Mo. Compass Declination: 18.0°

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" galv. iron pipe, protruding 8" from mound of stone. (From Map No. R-28-B).

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

Set a steel fence post 4.2 feet East of the corner, with a Witness Post sign attached.

New bearing objects: A 5/8" x 30" iron pin bears N 53 1/2°W - 19.5 feet. (Flush with ground). A 5/8" x 30" iron pin bears N 43° E - 31.0 feet. (Protruding 4" from ground). A 5/8" x 30" iron pin bears S 56° E - 9.2 feet. (Protruding 3" from ground). A 5/8" x 30" iron pin bears S 83° W - 44.2 feet. (Protruding 2" from ground).

All pins are capped with a 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap, marked "WR WELLS, PLS 1106". Bearing Object signs are wired to each pin.

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
Will-R. Well
OREGON
JULY 22, 1977
WILLIAM R. WELLS
1106
expires 12/31/94

Office of	County of
tate of	hereby certify that the within instrument was filed in this office
or record on the day of	, 19
	by
(COUNTY OFFICIAL	(DEPUTY)